Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:24 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Friday Oct.29

Attachments: 110321_111221_Public Mtg Ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Friday,

October 29, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Friday, October 29, 2021
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager's Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
101921 102821

Wednesday, November 3, 2021

10:30 a.m.

Meeting of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 455 No. Garland Ave,
Orlando, Fl., Contact pparker@ecfrpc.org. Two or more Brevard County
Commissioners may be in Attendance

Thursday, November 4, 2021

2:00 p.m. Tourism Development Cultural Committee, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, FI.
321-349-2983
5:00 p.m. Zoning Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners: Governing Board of the Brevard

Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District. Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 1st
Floor, Commission Room.

Tuesday, November

9, 2021

9:00 a.m. Aggressive / Dangerous Dogs Special Magistrate Hearing; Viera Government Center,
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C; 2" Floor, Space Coast Room,
Contact 321-633-2024

5:00 p.m. Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard

Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District. Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 1st
Floor, Commission Room.

Wednesday, November 10, 2021

1:.00 p.m.

Building and Construction Advisory Committee, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 2" Floor, Space Coast Room. Contact 350-8300

Friday, November 12, 2021

8:30a.m. North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of the
Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 7101 U.S. Highway One, Port St. John, FI.
Statham Park, Contact 321-264-5205

9:00a.m. Investment Committee Meeting, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran

Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 3" Floor, Florida Room, Contact 637-2002.

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at
this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing
and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.




Deborah Thomas

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices 3 <ganlegpubnotices3@gannett.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:06 PM

To: ‘Lewis, Sally A’

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: RE: 4976888 Legal Ad for Friday Oct.29

Attachments: OrderConf.pdf

Good afternoon,

This is scheduled to publish in Florida Today October 29™ as requested. The order confirmation is attached for your
review.

Thank you

Andrea Harl
Public Notice Representative

o N USA TODAY
O ! NETWORK

Office: 866-301-5578

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:24 PM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: Cheryl. Duisberg (cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us) <cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas
(deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us) <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>;
Kimberly Powell (kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
(nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us) <nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel
(samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us) <samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: 4976888 Legal Ad for Friday Oct.29

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

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, FI;, 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."



" FLORIDA |

TODAY

Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

A GANMNETT CONMPANY

Customer: B.0.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER'S OFF Ad No.: 0004976888
Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method _Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 Net Amt:  $235.35
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 10/29/21

Textof Ad:

Ad#4976B88, 10/29/2021

Waednesday, Noevember 3, 2021

10:30 a.m. Meeting of the East Central
Florida Regional Planning Council, 455
No. Garland Ave, Orlando, Fl, Contact p
parker@ectrpcorg.  Two or more Bre-
vard Counly Commissioners may be in
Attendance

Thursday, November 4, 2021

2:00 p.r. Toutism Development Cultural
Committee, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson
Way, Viera, Fl, 321-349-2983

5:00 p.m. Zoning Meeting of the Board
of County Commissioners, Governi
Board of the Arevard Mosquito Control
District; Govérning Board of the Bare
foot Bay Water and Sewer District. Viera
Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Ja-
mieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C 1st Fioor,
Commission Room,

Tuesday, November 9, 2021

9:00 am. Aggressive / Dangerous D
Special  Magistrate  Hearing;  Viera
Government Center, 3725 Judge Fran Ja
mieson  Way, Viera, Fl, Bldg € 2nd
Flaor, srace Ceoast Room, Contact 321-
633-202:

5:00 p.m, Regular Mesting of the Board
of County Commissioners. Governing
Board of the Brevard Mosquito Contral
Istrict; Governing Board of the Bare
foot Bay Wier and Sewer District. Viera
Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Ja-
migson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 151 Floor,
Commission Room.
Wednesday, November 10, 2021
1:00 p.m. Building .and Construction Ad.
visory Committee, Viera Government
Centar, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way,
Viera, Fl. 8ldg, C, 2nd Floor, Space Coast
Room. Contact 350-8300
Friday, November 12, 2021
8:30 a.m. North Brevard Economic Devel-
opment Zone Special District Governi
Body of the Spaceport Commerce Pa
Authority, 7101 LS. Highway Gne, Port
St. John, Fl. Statham Park, Contact 321-
264-5205
9:00 a.m. Investment Committee Meet-
ln% Vigra Government Center, 2725
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl,
Bldg. C, 3rd Floor, Florida Room, Contact
637-2002.

If a person desires to appeal any decsion
made by this commission with respect to
any matter considered a1 this meeting o
hearing, such a person will need a re-
cord of this proceeding and that, for
such purpeses, such person may need to
ensure that a verbatim record of this
proceeding s made, at hisfher own ex-
peréa, ';' ch record Ihnckkzdes 1estimony
a evidence n W any such ap-

eal it to be bufsoed, The needs of tr?e

earing andlor visually impaired persons
shall be met if the department sponsor-
ing the ingfhearing 15 p o
with such a request no later than 48
hours prior to the meeting,




